No.Ft.48-3758/2018(FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.
Dated Shimla-1, the 10 crp o
voomr
From: Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA) To:- CF Nahan
0/O Pr. CCF, H P (HoFF) :

Subject:- Diversion of 54.668 ha of forest land for extraction of sand, stone and
bairi from bed of river Yamuna mining project by Randeep Singh,
Mauza and Mohal Bhagani, Distt Sirmour within the jurisdiction of

Paonta Forest Division Distt Sirmour, HP .

Memo:
Kindly refer to your office letter No.C-X-19/Paonta Sahib/3777 dated
22.8.2019 on the subject cited proposal.

2 On scrutiny of the hard copy of the proposal it was found that
DFO Paonta has not made his specific recommendations in Part-I1 and CF has also not
recommended the proposal in Part-111 placed in hard copy of the above cited proposal.
Hence the proposal cannot be processed further in its present form by this office. Please
submit the revised part-1l of DFO Paonta with specific recommendations and also part-111
with your specific recommendations to this office for taking further necessary action by

this office.
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Nodal Officer-€tm-CC (FCA)

0/O Pr. CCF, H P (HoFF)

Endst No.Ft.48-3758/2018 (FCA) Dated Shimkla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to DFO Paonta Sahib for information and further
necessary action. He will submit the revised part-1l with his specific recommendations
through CF Nahan to this office.

Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA)
0/0 Pr. CCF, H P (HoFF)



